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F.No.3 MN B 057/2019-SHI (Qg;g,gq 06" November, 2019

Har
Qe qEy ael FHY&T%/Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (CC & FCA),
Hfa“fg'{ T/ Govt of Manipur,
o7 HT 95Ta3oT f@31197/ Forest & Environment Deptt.,

SFETE/Imphal-795001.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 1.113 hectare of forest land for Construction of Irang Bridge
at existing 95.00 km on Imphal-Jiribam section of NH-37 (NH-53) on EPC mode in
the State of Manipur by NHIDCL in Noney District.

Ref: Letter F. No. 7/231/2018/Forests/131 dated 15.10.2019 of Govt of Manipur.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the
information submitted by the State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in
Regional Office, Shillong. State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the original signed copy
of the Part V form to this office, as the same is submitted in xerox copy, for further
processing of this proposal.

ECEARA
(3R, U, HIEIM/(R.L.Sanga)

T+l 39 AT I6THh (é-'»#ﬂ')/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
yfafad ve@ wfaa/ Addl. Chief Secretary, da 3R GaTaRoT fA#ET Forest &

Environment Deptt. (Forest), Hfa’l"i_{T TSI/ Govt of Manipur,3FHT/ Imphal -795,001.
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o 39 FTTA{16Ta (Fara)/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)



